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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

RFT NO. 155-25 

COMBINATION SEWER TRUCK 

 

DECEMBER 3, 2025 

 
This addendum amends and forms part of the Tender Documents.  The bidder shall insert the 

addendum behind the cover page of the Tender Documents. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. When selecting Cyclones is it 2x / side? Should the tanks be Joined?  

 Answer: Yes, 2x / side and yes, the tanks should be joined. 

 

2. Would the City agree to a one-week extension setting the deadline to: Monday December 15Th? 

Answer:  No. 

 

3. Cummins ISL370 is not legal for use in Canada as it does not comply with the latest emission 

regulations of Transport Canada. Would the city accept a Cummins X-12, 370 HP? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

4. 10 yards vs 9 yards debris tank +1,000 us gallons of water; 10 Yards debris tank can be offered 

but represents the high limit for a single axle chassis and runs a chance to be overweight faster 

(less payload). Would the city be open to review a 9 yards debris tank which would offer a better 

loading/capacity ratio or should the10 yard be a set requirement? 

Answer: No. 

 

5. Effective vs Usable water capacities (rodder vs triplex); Unit stated capacity of 0-80 GPM at 

variable pressure up to 2500 PSI is requested. Is it agreed that Vac-Con selection of a Triplex 80 

GPM @ 2500 PSI pump complies with the City water pump spelled requirements?  

Answer: No. 
 

Except for the contents of this addendum, all other terms and conditions of this request for tender 

remain the same. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

Yours truly, 

 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF WINDSOR 

 

Jennifer Musson 

Purchasing Supervisor (A) 

 

JM/kr  



 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

RFT NO. 155-25 

COMBINATION SEWER TRUCK 

 

DECEMBER 3, 2025 

 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 to the RFT No. 155-25 (2 pages). 
 
The information contained therein is hereby noted and account of same will be taken in our tender cost. 
 
This information was received on the _____  day of  __________________, 20______. 
 
 
 
Signature_____________________________________ 

 

 

Name (Printed)__________________________________ 

 

 

Company Name________________________________ 

 
 
*NOTE: You are required to acknowledge this addendum with your TENDER submission. 
 
 
 


